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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to provide answers to questions received in response to the posting of this RFP. As a result, RFP

 document N00189-14-R-Z043 (Standard Form 33) is amended in order to incorporate those questions and answers. All other terms and

 conditions remain unchanged. See following pages for details.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

S

1

3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

12-May-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00189-14-R-Z043

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

22-Apr-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

12-May-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC NORFOLK CONTRACTING

PHILADELPHIA OFFICE

700 ROBBINS AVENUE, BLDG 2B

PHILADELPHIA PA 19111-5083

N00189

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

The following have been added by full text: 

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 5/12/15
Question 1: There are four (4) option periods identified on page 77 of the RFP however there is only one CLIN for each cost type in Section B. Can the government verify that there is only one CLIN for the entire ordering period for each cost type (Labor, Travel and ODC)?

Answer: Yes, there is only one CLIN for the entire 48 month ordering period for each cost type (Labor, Travel, ODCs and Technical Data). As stated on page 77 of the RFP; “Even though this contract will not have any options, for the purpose of preparing a cost/price proposal, the offeror shall assume that the basic period of performance shall be from 13 December 2015 through 12 December 2016 with three (3) option periods”

Question 2: Should the government provided amounts for Travel and ODC be spread evenly over each of the four option periods?

Answer: Since this contract will have a single 48 month ordering period (no options), it is not necessary for the Travel and ODCs to be spread over the “option” periods.

Question 3: When adding the total hours by year in the LOE table, Years 1, 3 and 4 appear to be higher by 1 hour for each option period.  Can the government clarify whether the total hours should be 894,438 in Total?
Answer: This small discrepancy of 3 hours is due to rounding in Microsoft Excel. The total estimated level of effort is 894,441. 

Question 4: As we understand it, the government has provided a Level of Effort (Hours) by Labor Category for pricing of this RFP which will be evaluated as the basis for each bidder’s cost proposal. Please confirm that each bidder must propose the full number of hours by labor category as identified under Section B.    

Answer:  The bidder must propose the full number of hours by labor category as identified under section B.

Question 5: Solicitation references FFP task orders, but no FFP CLINS are provided. Will the Government establish FFP CLINs to support FFP task orders discussed in the solicitation?

Answer: The Government will not establish separate FFP CLINs on the main IDIQ contract. 

Question 6: Bidder’s Representations and Certifications are uploaded in the Government’s System for Award Management (SAM) system. Will the Government accept current Representation & Certifications uploaded into the online System for Award Management (SAM) instead of the Section K Representation & Certifications in the Solicitation on pages 57-68?

Answer: Please see 52.204-8 (b)(1) on page 59 of the RFP.

Question 7: Concerning Small Business Subcontracting Plan, would the Government incorporate DFARS 252.219-7004 to allow those participating contractors in this program to submit the comprehensive plan for this proposal?

Answer: DFARS 252.219-7004 is a contract clause (see usage instructions SUBPART 219.708(b)(1)(B)) and can be used in contracts with contractors who have comprehensive contracting plan. Therefore, depending on applicability the clause can be added to the contract award.

Question 8: Task 6 describes contractor security requirements for NAVIPO, but does not have any specific contractor tasking. Is it the intent of the Government that Task 6 is used to describe the contractor security requirements for NAVIPO with no specific tasking?

Answer: Task 6 describes Navy IPO general security instructions applicable to the tasks listed in the solicitation. Therefore, the intent is to describe general NAVIPO security requirements.
(End of Summary of Changes) 

